Public Document Pack

Licensing
Sub-Committee

Wed 3 Dec REDDITGH B0A0UGH COUNCIL

2014
2.30 pm

Council Chamber
Town Hall
Redditch

www.redditchbc.gov.uk



Access to Information - Your Rights

The Local Government
(Access to Information) Act
1985 widened the rights of
press and public to attend

Local Authority meetings
and to see certain
documents. Recently the

Freedom of Information Act
2000, has further broadened
these rights, and limited
exemptions under the 1985
Act.

Your main rights are set out
below:-

e Automatic right to attend
all formal Council and
Committee meetings
unless the business
would disclose
confidential or “exempt”
information.

e Automatic right to inspect
agendas and public
reports at least five days
before the date of the
meeting.

e Automatic right to inspect
minutes of the Council
and its Committees

(or summaries of
business undertaken in
private) for up to six years
following a meeting.

e Automatic right to inspect
lists of background
papers used in the
preparation of public
reports.

e Access, on request, to the
background papers on
which reports are based
for a period of up to four
years from the date of the
meeting.

e Access to a public
register stating the names
and addresses and
electoral areas of all
Councillors with details of
the membership of all
Committees etc.

A reasonable number of
copies of agendas and
reports relating to items to
be considered in public must
be made available to the
public attending meetings of
the Council and its,
Committees etc.

Access to a list specifying
those powers which the
Council has delegated to its
Officers indicating also the
titles of the Officers
concerned.

Access to a summary of the
rights of the public to attend
meetings of the Council and
its Committees etc. and to
inspect and copy
documents.

In addition, the public now
has a right to be present
when the Councll
determines “Key Decisions”
unless the business would
disclose confidential or
“‘exempt” information.

Unless otherwise stated,
most items of business
before the Executive
Committee are Key
Decisions.

Copies of Agenda Lists are
published in advance of the
meetings on the Council’s
Website:

www.redditchbc.gov.uk

If you have any queries on this Agenda or any of the decisions taken or wish to
exercise any of the above rights of access to information, please contact the

following:
Pauline Ross
Democratic Services

Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH

Tel: (01527) 881406

e.mail: p.ross@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk



Welcome to today’s meeting.
Guidance for the Public

Agenda Papers

The Agenda List at the front
of the Agenda summarises
the issues to be discussed
and is followed by the
Officers’ full supporting
Reports.

Chair

The Chair is responsible for
the proper conduct of the
meeting. Generally to one
side of the Chair is the
Democratic Services Officer
who gives advice on the
proper conduct of the
meeting and ensures that
the debate and the
decisions are properly
recorded. On the Chair’s
other side are the relevant
Council Officers. The
Councillors (“Members”) of
the Committee occupy the
remaining seats around the
table.

Running Order

Items will normally be taken
in the order printed but, in
particular circumstances, the
Chair may agree to vary the
order.

Refreshments : tea, coffee
and water are normally
available at meetings -
please serve yourself.

Decisions

Decisions at the meeting will
be taken by the Councillors
who are the democratically
elected representatives.
They are advised by
Officers who are paid
professionals and do not
have a vote.

Members of the Public

Members of the public may,
by prior arrangement, speak
at meetings of the Council or
its Committees. Specific
procedures exist for Appeals
Hearings or for meetings
involving Licence or
Planning Applications. For
further information on this
point, please speak to the
Democratic Services Officer.

Special Arrangements

If you have any particular
needs, please contact the
Democratic Services Officer.

Infra-red devices for the
hearing impaired are
available on request at the
meeting. Other facilities may
require prior arrangement.

Further Information

If you require any further
information, please contact
the Democratic Services
Officer (see foot of page
opposite).

Fire/ Emergency
instructions

If the alarm is sounded,
please leave the building
by the nearest available
exit —these are clearly
indicated within all the
Committee Rooms.

If you discover a fire,
inform a member of staff
or operate the nearest
alarm call point (wall
mounted red rectangular
box). In the event of the
fire alarm sounding, leave
the building immediately
following the fire exit
signs. Officers have been
appointed with
responsibility to ensure
that all visitors are
escorted from the
building.

Do Not stop to collect
personal belongings.

Do Not use lifts.

Do Not re-enter the
building until told to do
So.

The emergency

Assembly Area s on
Walter Stranz Square.







COMMITTEE PROTOCOL — LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Each application that comes before this Sub-Committee will be treated on its own merits. This
licensing authority will make its decision based on the merits of the application and the promotion
of the four licensing objectives, namely:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm,

and will also have regard to the Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and
the Redditch Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy.

Members of the Sub-Committee will meet prior to the hearing to note matters to be presented,
assisted by the legal and administrative support Officers only. The actual application will not be

discussed.

LICENSING HEARING PROCEDURE

The Hearing

1. The Chair will open the meeting, outlining the nature of the decision to be taken, and will
identify the members of the Sub-Committee and Council Officers present.

2. The Chair will then ask all parties present for that agenda item to introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will give a brief outline of the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

4. The Licensing Officer will present the report, outlining any relevant representations and
relevancies to the Redditch Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy and Guidance
issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

5. The Licensing Officer may be questioned by members of the Sub-Committee and, if given
permission by the Sub-Committee, the other parties present.

(Similar rights of questioning will apply, with the Sub-Committee’s permission, in relation to
paragraphs 7, 9 and 11 below.)

6. The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative will speak in support of the
application.

7. The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative may be questioned by
members of the Sub-Committee.

8. Any witnesses called, with due notice, by the applicant will, with the permission of the Sub-
Committee, then make representations to the Sub-Committee.

(Similar rights will apply in relation to witnesses called by other parties.)
9. The witnesses may be questioned by members of the Sub-Committee.
10.  Any person who has given notice that they wish to make representations to the Sub-

Committee will be invited to do so, having stated the nature of his / her interest in the
matter.



(@ Inthe case of any person who has made representations but fails to attend, the
hearing will normally proceed, taking into consideration the written representations,
but ensuring appropriate weight is given to the representations.

(b)  No person wishing to make representations may raise any ground or objection at the
hearing not previously referred to in the written submission, unless all parties give
their consent to this.

11. Once a person making representations has concluded their case, he / she may be
guestioned by the members of the Sub-Committee Committee.

12. The Licensing Officer will be invited to make a closing statement.
13. Any persons who have made representations will be invited to sum up.

14. The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative will be invited to sum up.

15. The Chair will announce an adjournment of the hearing in order for the Sub-Committee to
make its decision. The decision will be made in private and the Chair will, in accordance
with the legal framework given in Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as
amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, move
to exclude all parties present, with the exception of the members of the Sub-Committee
and the legal and administrative support Officers, from the Sub-Committee’s deliberations.
Normally the Sub-Committee, legal adviser and committee administrator will withdraw from
the room.

16. The Sub-Committee may return to the meeting room to seek clarification on any point. The
Sub-Committee, legal advisor and committee administrator will then withdraw again.

17. The Chair may depart from the above procedure if he / she considers it is in the interests of
natural justice to do so, either of his / her own volition or upon application by any party.
Before doing so he / she shall invite the views of the parties present and consider any
representations that may be made.

Decision

18. The hearing will reconvene, all parties being recalled.

19. The Chair will announce the decision, together with reasons for it in public at the conclusion
of the hearing, together with any conditions placed upon the licence and the licensing
objective they relate to.

20. The decision will be confirmed in writing to the Applicant / Licence Holder and his / her

representative (if appropriate), and to the other parties to the hearing, and also to the Chief
Officer of Police, as soon as is practicable after the hearing.



Notes

10.

11.

12.

13.

Any changes in Sub-Committee membership will be given at the beginning of the meeting.

Each party will be limited to a maximum time of ten minutes in which to make representations to the Sub-
Committee. This period may be extended at the discretion of the Chair. If an extension is agreed, all parties
are to be allowed the same time to make representations. Where appropriate, if several parties wish to make
the same representation, a spokesperson may, by consent, be appointed, in which case the spokesperson is
to be allowed the same period of time as other representatives. If a spokesperson is not appointed, the
amount of time must be shared between the persons wishing to make the same representation.

Any person wishing to make representations and Applicants / Licence Holders can be represented by a legal
representative (at their own expense) or by a Councillor.

Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all parties present.

Parties to the hearing will not normally be entitled to cross-examine any other party unless given permission
by the Sub-Committee to do so.

The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing, who in its opinion is behaving in a
disruptive manner, to leave the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit that person to return; or
- permit that person to return only on such conditions as the Sub-Committee specify,

but such person may, before the end of the hearing, submit in writing any such information which they would
have given orally had they not been required to leave.

Decisions will generally be taken regardless of whether the applicant is present.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the hearing, the Sub-Committee will make its
decision within 5 working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held, and will
inform the applicant as soon as is practicable thereafter of its decision.

Applicants have a right to appeal, details of which can be obtained via the Licensing Officer.

It is not the general policy of the Council to enter into discussions or correspondence on matters relating to
the hearing or any decision made at the hearing.

Any irregularity resulting from any failure to comply with any provision of the relevant Regulations before the

Sub-Committee has made a determination shall not of itself render the proceedings void. In the case of such
irregularity, the Sub-Committee shall, if it considers that any person may have been prejudiced as a result of
such irregularity, take such steps as it thinks fit to cure the irregularity prior to determination.

Clerical errors in any document recording a determination of the Sub-Committee or errors arising in such
document from accidental slip or omission may be corrected by the Sub-Committee.

Parties are not normally permitted to cross-examine or question other parties at Licensing Sub-Committee
hearings except with the permission of the Sub-Committee. It is important that questions should not be hostile
or seek to unfairly undermine the position of any party.






Wednesday, 3rd December,

Licensing Sub- 2014
wwwredditehbe.govik | Committee

2.30 pm
Council Chamber Town Hall

Agenda Membership:

Clirs:

Alan Mason (Chair)  Gay Hopkins
Pattie Hill (Vice- (Reserve Member to be confirmed)
Chair)

1. Chair's Welcome

The Chair will open the meeting and welcome all present.

2. Apologies

To receive apologies for absence and the details of any
Councillor nominated to attend the meeting in place of a
Member listed.

3. Declarations of Interest

To invite Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary
Interests or Other Disclosable Interests they may have in
items on the agenda, and to confirm the nature of those
interests.

4. Temporary Event Notice -
Objection from West
Mercia Police

(Pages 1-12)

Steve Jorden, Head of
Regulatory Services

To consider an objection notice served by West Mercia
Police in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 in respect
of a Temporary Event Notice for a planned event from 22:00
on Saturday 6th December 2014 to 06:00 on Sunday 7th
December 2014 at 76 Ipsley Street, Redditch, B98 7AJ.

(Report attached)

(Central Ward)

5. Temporary Event Notice -
Objection from West
Mercia Police

(Pages 13 - 24)

Steve Jorden, Head of
Regulatory Services

To consider an objection notice served by West Mercia
Police in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 in respect
of a Temporary Event Notice for a planned event from 22:00
on Saturday 13th December 2014 to 06:00 on Sunday 14th
December 2014 at 76 Ipsley Street, Redditch, B98 7AJ.

(Report attached)

(Central Ward)




LICENSING SUB-
COMMITTEE

WEDNESDAY, 3RD DECEMBER, 2014

6.

Temporary Event Notice -
Objection from West
Mercia Police

(Pages 25 - 36)

Steve Jorden, Head of
Regulatory Services

To consider an objection notice served by West Mercia
Police in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 in respect
of a Temporary Event Notice for a planned event from 22:00
on Saturday 20th December 2014 to 06:00 on Sunday 21st
December 2014 at 76 Ipsley Street, Redditch, B98 7AJ.

(Report attached)

(Central Ward)

Temporary Event Notice -
Objection from West
Mercia Police

(Pages 37 - 48)

Steve Jorden, Head of
Regulatory Services

To consider an objection notice served by West Mercia
Police in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 in respect
of a Temporary Event Notice for a planned event from 22:00
on Friday 26th December 2014 to 06:00 on Saturday 27th
December 2014 and also from 22:00 on Saturday 27th
December 2014 to 06:00 on Sunday 28th December 2014 at
76 Ipsley Street, Redditch, B98 7AJ.

(Report attached)

(Central Ward)

Temporary Event Notice -
Objection from West
Mercia Police

(Pages 49 - 60)

Steve Jorden, Head of
Regulatory Services

To consider an objection notice served by West Mercia
Police in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 in respect
of a Temporary Event Notice for a planned event from 22:00
on Wednesday 31st December 2014 to 06:00 on Thursday
1st January 2015 at 76 Ipsley Street, Redditch, B98 7AJ.

(Report attached)

(Central Ward)




Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING

SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 3" December 2014

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE — OBJECTION FROM POLICE

Relevant Portfolio Holder Councillor Yvonne Smith

Portfolio Holder Consulted No

Relevant Head of Service Steve Jorden — Head of
Worcestershire Regulatory Services.

Wards Affected Central

Non-Key Decision

1. SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS

1.1 A Temporary Event Notice was received on 19" November 2014 from
a Mr Michael Parchment relating to an event at 76 Ipsley Street,
Redditch, B98 7AJ. Mr Parchment had applied in order to permit
licensable activities to take place at the premises from 22.00 on
Saturday 6™ December 2014 to 06.00 on Sunday 7™ December 2014.

An objection notice was served by West Mercia Police on Monday 24"
November 2014 in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 The Sub-Committee is asked to RESOLVE

Whether or not, having regard to the objection notice, it is
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to serve
a counter notice in respect of the Temporary Event Notice under
section 105(2)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003.

3. KEY ISSUES

Financial Implications

3.1 The Statutory Fee of £21.00 has been paid. Should a counter notice
be served there is a right of appeal to Magistrates Court. Should an
appeal be successful the Magistrates may make an order for costs.

Legal Implications

3.2  The Sub-Committee should have regard to any National Guidance set
down under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Redditch Borough
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

3.3 The Committee is obliged to determine this matter with a view to the
promotion of the licensing objectives which are:



Page 2 Agenda ltem 4

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING
SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 3" December 2014

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e Public Safety

e The Prevention of Public Nuisance

e The Protection of Children from Harm.

The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the objection notice and
the evidence it hears.

The Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

(a) Decide to serve a counter notice
(b) Decide not to serve a counter notice

In accordance with the provisions of Part 3 of Schedule 5 of the Act,
where the licensing authority gives a counter-notice under section 105,
the premises user may appeal against the decision. Where the
authority does not give a counter notice, the relevant person who gave
the objection notice may appeal against the decision. In both cases,
appeals must be made to a Magistrates Court within 21 days of
receiving notification of the decision - however, no appeal can be
brought less than 5 working days prior to the first proposed event day.

Service/Operational Implications

A Temporary Event Notice may be served by any person for licensable
activities which it is intended will take place other than under a licence
issued. The person making that notice is the premises user. The notice
has to be given to the licensing authority and other “relevant persons”
not less than ten working days before the event.

Only “relevant persons” can object to a Temporary Event Notice. The
following are “relevant persons”:

(@) the chief officer of police for any police area in which the
premises are situated,

(b)  the local authority by which statutory functions are exercisable in
any area in which the premises are situated in relation to
minimising or preventing the risk of pollution of the environment
or of harm to human health

Objection notices must be given before the end of the third working day
following the day on which the relevant person is given a copy of the
temporary event notice.



Page 3 Agenda ltem 4

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING
SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 3" December 2014

3.10 On 19" November 2014 a Temporary Event Notice was received by
Redditch Borough Council from Mr Michael Parchment. The notice
stated that a DJ Club Event will be held at 76 Ipsley Street, Redditch
commencing at 22.00 on Saturday 6™ December 2014 until 06.00 on
Sunday 7™ December 2014. A copy of the application can be found at
Appendix 1.

3.11 The Temporary Event Notice is for the sale by retail of alcohol (for
consumption on the premises only), the provision of regulated
entertainment and the provision of late night refreshment.

3.12 Mr Parchment is a personal licence holder — licence issued by
Redditch Borough Council expiring 14™ September 2015.

3.13 On the 24™ November 2014 West Mercia Police served an objection
notice on Mr Parchment. The Police objection is made on the grounds
of Prevention of Crime, Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance
and Protection of Children from Harm. A copy of the Objection Notice
can be found at Appendix 2.

3.14 Members are asked to consider this objection notice and to determine
if it is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives that a
counter notice should be given by Redditch Borough Council. The
effect of the counter notice would be that the licensable activities which
are the subject of the Temporary Event Notice in question would NOT
be permitted by that Temporary Event Notice.

3.15 At any time prior to the hearing, relevant persons may, with the
agreement of the premises user, modify the temporary event notice by
making changes to the notice. The objection notice shall be treated as
having been withdrawn from the time the temporary event notice is
modified. No agreement to modify the temporary event notice could be
reached in this case.

3.16 The premises user and all relevant persons have been invited to attend
the hearing.

Customer / Equalities and Diversity Implications

3.17 None

4. RISK MANAGEMENT
4.1 None

5. APPENDICES




Page 4 Agenda ltem 4

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING
SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 3" December 2014

Appendix 1 - TEN Application
Appendix 2 - Objection Notice

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS

Licensing Act 2003
Guidance under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Statement of Licensing Policy

AUTHOR OF REPORT

Name: Dave Etheridge — Senior Practitioner (Licensing)
E Mail: d.etheridge@worcsregservices.gov.uk
Tel: (01527) 881395



mailto:d.etheridge@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Page 5 Agenda Item 4

Sok 6™ Dec. 2oy
LIC.

. Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice, If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this
notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the
local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated,
The licensing authority will give to You written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

1, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user {(Please read note 1)

1. Your name t

Title Mrs || Miss[ T Ms[ ] Other (please state)
Surname CHZCHIMETT

Forenames MUCHACL

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mr|_| Mrs [J Miss[_] Ms[ | Other {please state)
Sumame
Forenames

3. Your date of birth Da Month Year
4. Your place of birth :

5. National Insurance Number
6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the

= |
7. Other contact details

Telephone numbers

Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)
E-Mail address

(if available)

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)




Page 6 Agenda Iltem 4

Post town Postcode

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable) .
Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)
E-Mail address

(if available)

2. The premises
Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)
6 (S ST
CHALL WET
CEOOTCA
QEX FAD
Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below.

Premises licence number
Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

CLU® Ol

Please describe the nature of the premises below. {Please read note 4)

NLART  Cuwb

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

t) ’\) (_,L..l-; \Z) CW"‘(""»JIT




Page 7 Agenda ltem 4

3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all

licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please redd note 6) P
The sale by retail of alcohol ‘ Ik

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club 1o, or to the order of, a member
of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

O g g 0

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7

Please state the dates on which Yyou intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 8)

SATVEOA  6TH DCCereeld 204

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activitics
(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

200 - O&@D

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to
allow lobepresentattheprmﬁsesduﬁngtheﬁmw when you intend to carry on
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read
note 10)

(.A\(\ ‘_:

If the licensable activities will include the supply | On the premises only
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be
for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises only
(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 1 1)

O0g

Both




Page 8 Agenda Item 4

4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? b'( No
(Please tick) [f/ [l
If*“Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority eonicd  Eoeoua Counail
Licence number 8250 054

Date of issue

Date. of expiry 4. CA . 20\S

Any further relevant details '

5. Previous temporary event notices yon have given (Please read note 13 and tick the boxes that
apply to yon)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises | Yes /| No
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now Q/ (|

giving this temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) yon have given for events in
that same calendar year

('\

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in Yes | No
which the event period: O |
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that apply to you) A

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the Yes | No '/
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event | [[] | [}
notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)
have given for events in' the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for thesame | Yes | No
premises in which the event period: O E}/
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No |
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the O (&
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?




Page 9 Agenda ltem 4

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No /
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event | [_]

period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read note 15)
1 have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes)

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in whichthe | [X]”
_premises are situated . prd
Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
premises are sitnated /

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental heaith
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one
copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental heaith functions
Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

\.

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

OQO00Q@K

8. Condition (Please read note 16)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user.

9. Declarations (Please read note 17) _
The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not
exceeding level 5 on the standard scale; and

(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.




Page 10

Agenda ltem 4

Name of
Person signing

ME Ml CalCHMAVT

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 18)

1 acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer si




Page 11 Agenda Item 4

WEST MERCIA POLICE OBJECTION
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE

76, Ipsley street, Redditch

I, Inspector 3449 Rebecca LOVE, Safer Neighbourhood Inspector for
Redditch, with responsibility for Licensing, having delegated authority from the
Chief Officer of West Mercia Police to exercise powers under the Licensing
Act 2003, hereby give notice of objection to the following Temporary Event
Notices received by West Mercia Police on 19" November 2014, made by
Michael Parchment.

TEN 1 Saturday 6™ December 2014 22:00 — 06:00

TEN 2 Saturday 13" December 2014 22:00 — 06:00

TEN 3 Saturday 20™ December 2014 22:00 — 06:00

TEN 4 Friday 26™ December and Saturday 27" December 2014
22:00 — 06:00 (on each night)

TEN 5 Wednesday 31°% December 2014 22:00 — 06:00

West Mercia Police object to all the applications listed above.
The Police objection is made on the grounds of:

Prevention of Crime

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

76 Ipsley Street, Redditch has recently come under Police scrutiny as there
has been, over the last 6 months, an escalation of incidents, involving
violence and crime directly related to the premises. Evidence of these will
follow in the event of a hearing being held

Rebecca Love
Safer Neighbourhood Inspector - Redditch

Dated 24" November 2014






Page 13 Agenda ltem 5

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING

SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 3" December 2014

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE — OBJECTION FROM POLICE

Relevant Portfolio Holder Councillor Yvonne Smith

Portfolio Holder Consulted No

Relevant Head of Service Steve Jorden — Head of
Worcestershire Regulatory Services.

Wards Affected Central

Non-Key Decision

1. SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS

1.1 A Temporary Event Notice was received on 19™ November 2014 from
a Mr Michael Parchment relating to an event at 76 Ipsley Street,
Redditch, B98 7AJ. Mr Parchment had applied in order to permit
licensable activities to take place at the premises from 22.00 on
Saturday 13™ December 2014 to 06.00 on Sunday 14™ December
2014.

An objection notice was served by West Mercia Police on Monday 24"
November 2014 in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 The Sub-Committee is asked to RESOLVE

Whether or not, having regard to the objection notice, it is
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to serve
a counter notice in respect of the Temporary Event Notice under
section 105(2)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003.

3. KEY ISSUES

Financial Implications

3.1 The Statutory Fee of £21.00 has been paid. Should a counter notice
be served there is a right of appeal to Magistrates Court. Should an
appeal be successful the Magistrates may make an order for costs.

Legal Implications

3.2  The Sub-Committee should have regard to any National Guidance set
down under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Redditch Borough
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

3.3 The Committee is obliged to determine this matter with a view to the
promotion of the licensing objectives which are:



Page 14 Agenda ltem 5

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING
SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 3" December 2014

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e Public Safety

e The Prevention of Public Nuisance

e The Protection of Children from Harm.

The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the objection notice and
the evidence it hears.

The Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

(a) Decide to serve a counter notice
(b) Decide not to serve a counter notice

In accordance with the provisions of Part 3 of Schedule 5 of the Act,
where the licensing authority gives a counter-notice under section 105,
the premises user may appeal against the decision. Where the
authority does not give a counter notice, the relevant person who gave
the objection notice may appeal against the decision. In both cases,
appeals must be made to a Magistrates Court within 21 days of
receiving notification of the decision - however, no appeal can be
brought less than 5 working days prior to the first proposed event day.

Service/Operational Implications

A Temporary Event Notice may be served by any person for licensable
activities which it is intended will take place other than under a licence
issued. The person making that notice is the premises user. The notice
has to be given to the licensing authority and other “relevant persons”
not less than ten working days before the event.

Only “relevant persons” can object to a Temporary Event Notice. The
following are “relevant persons”:

(@) the chief officer of police for any police area in which the
premises are situated,

(b)  the local authority by which statutory functions are exercisable in
any area in which the premises are situated in relation to
minimising or preventing the risk of pollution of the environment
or of harm to human health

Objection notices must be given before the end of the third working day
following the day on which the relevant person is given a copy of the
temporary event notice.



Page 15 Agenda ltem 5

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING
SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 3" December 2014

3.10 On 19" November 2014 a Temporary Event Notice was received by
Redditch Borough Council from Mr Michael Parchment. The notice
stated that a DJ Club Event will be held at 76 Ipsley Street, Redditch
commencing at 22.00 on Saturday 13" December 2014 until 06.00 on
Sunday 14" December 2014. A copy of the application can be found
at Appendix 1.

3.11 The Temporary Event Notice is for the sale by retail of alcohol (for
consumption on the premises only), the provision of regulated
entertainment and the provision of late night refreshment.

3.12 Mr Parchment is a personal licence holder — licence issued by
Redditch Borough Council expiring 14™ September 2015.

3.13 On the 24™ November 2014 West Mercia Police served an objection
notice on Mr Parchment. The Police objection is made on the grounds
of Prevention of Crime, Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance
and Protection of Children from Harm. A copy of the Objection Notice
can be found at Appendix 2.

3.14 Members are asked to consider this objection notice and to determine
if it is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives that a
counter notice should be given by Redditch Borough Council. The
effect of the counter notice would be that the licensable activities which
are the subject of the Temporary Event Notice in question would NOT
be permitted by that Temporary Event Notice.

3.15 At any time prior to the hearing, relevant persons may, with the
agreement of the premises user, modify the temporary event notice by
making changes to the notice. The objection notice shall be treated as
having been withdrawn from the time the temporary event notice is
modified. No agreement to modify the temporary event notice could be
reached in this case.

3.16 The premises user and all relevant persons have been invited to attend
the hearing.

Customer / Equalities and Diversity Implications

3.17 None

4. RISK MANAGEMENT
4.1 None

5. APPENDICES




Page 16 Agenda ltem 5

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING
SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 3" December 2014

Appendix 1 - TEN Application
Appendix 2 - Objection Notice

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS

Licensing Act 2003
Guidance under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Statement of Licensing Policy

AUTHOR OF REPORT

Name: Dave Etheridge — Senior Practitioner (Licensing)
E Mail: d.etheridge@worcsregservices.gov.uk
Tel: (01527) 881395



mailto:d.etheridge@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Page 17 Agenda Item 5

SO\k ‘gw DQL 2ol4
LicC,

' Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this
notice to the licensing authority and additiona] copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the
local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated.
The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

1, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name /

Title Mr [l Mrs ] Miss[_| Ms[_] Other (please state)
Surname ( )\"(‘ CCHMOIY

Forenames NI AEL

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mr | Ms[] Miss|_| Ms[_] Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames '
3. Your date of birth Da Month Year

4. Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Number
6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the
separate correspondence box below

Post town

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers 5

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)
E-Mail address

(if available)

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)




Page 18 Agenda Item 5

Post town Postcode

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:

Daytime
Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)

E-Mail address
(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
Please read note 2)

TGOS ST
€= SHALLLGED
OO T

Sa% HaT

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below.

Premises licence number

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

CLuR oo

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

NG T Ceub

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)




Page 19 Agenda Iltem 5

3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all
licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6) /

The sale by retail of alcohol : [~

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member
of the-club

d O

The provision of regulated entertainment

[
N

The provision of late night refreshment

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 8)

SATUON VSTH Peceméed 2« Y

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities
(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

Z ( (O - C;(.l(_,‘(§

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read
note 10)

T\‘ i

_) C“)

If the licensable activities will include the supply On the premises only
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be
for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises only
(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 11)

O 0O &

Both




Page 20 Agenda Iltem 5

4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes | No
(Please tick) B/ [
If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority (DO BolollH  Counc il
Licence number “; 1S00534

Date of issue
Date of expiry 4. 09 . fz O\ C;
Any further relevant details ‘

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 13 and tick the boxes that
apply to you)

No

O

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises Yes /
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now Y
giving this temporary event notice?

[f answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including —
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in '7
that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in Yes | No /
which the event period: ] 3
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the Yes | No /
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event | [| | [1]
notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)
have given for events in the same calendar year,

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same | Yes | No
premises in which the event period: 1 E;l/
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the Il [:[/
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?




Page 21 Agenda Item 5

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No A
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event O |
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read note 15)

1 have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes) &

[

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the
emises are situated

]

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
emises are situated

o ™

©

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one
copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

O 0O O

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions

N\

[]

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

O]

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

8. Condition (Please read note 16)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user.

9. Declarations (Please read note 17)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not
exceeding level 5 on the standard scale; and

(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Signature

Date g~ PRy ~
’ (8 ™ 1/ T




Page 22

Agenda Iltem 5

. ME MICHAEL PQROAMENT .

Person signing

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 18)

I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer signing




Page 23 Agenda ltem 5

WEST MERCIA POLICE OBJECTION
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE

76, Ipsley street, Redditch

I, Inspector 3449 Rebecca LOVE, Safer Neighbourhood Inspector for
Redditch, with responsibility for Licensing, having delegated authority from the
Chief Officer of West Mercia Police to exercise powers under the Licensing
Act 2003, hereby give notice of objection to the following Temporary Event
Notices received by West Mercia Police on 19" November 2014, made by
Michael Parchment.

TEN 1 Saturday 6™ December 2014 22:00 — 06:00

TEN 2 Saturday 13" December 2014 22:00 — 06:00

TEN 3 Saturday 20™ December 2014 22:00 — 06:00

TEN 4 Friday 26™ December and Saturday 27" December 2014
22:00 — 06:00 (on each night)

TEN 5 Wednesday 31°% December 2014 22:00 — 06:00

West Mercia Police object to all the applications listed above.
The Police objection is made on the grounds of:

Prevention of Crime

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

76 Ipsley Street, Redditch has recently come under Police scrutiny as there
has been, over the last 6 months, an escalation of incidents, involving
violence and crime directly related to the premises. Evidence of these will
follow in the event of a hearing being held

Rebecca Love
Safer Neighbourhood Inspector - Redditch

Dated 24" November 2014






Page 25 Agenda Item 6

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING

SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 3" December 2014

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE — OBJECTION FROM POLICE

Relevant Portfolio Holder Councillor Yvonne Smith

Portfolio Holder Consulted No

Relevant Head of Service Steve Jorden — Head of
Worcestershire Regulatory Services.

Wards Affected Central

Non-Key Decision

1. SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS

1.1 A Temporary Event Notice was received on 19™ November 2014 from
a Mr Michael Parchment relating to an event at 76 Ipsley Street,
Redditch, B98 7AJ. Mr Parchment had applied in order to permit
licensable activities to take place at the premises from 22.00 on
Saturday 20™ December 2014 to 06.00 on Sunday 21%' December
2014.

An objection notice was served by West Mercia Police on Monday 24"
November 2014 in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 The Sub-Committee is asked to RESOLVE

Whether or not, having regard to the objection notice, it is
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to serve
a counter notice in respect of the Temporary Event Notice under
section 105(2)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003.

3. KEY ISSUES

Financial Implications

3.1 The Statutory Fee of £21.00 has been paid. Should a counter notice
be served there is a right of appeal to Magistrates Court. Should an
appeal be successful the Magistrates may make an order for costs.

Legal Implications

3.2  The Sub-Committee should have regard to any National Guidance set
down under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Redditch Borough
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

3.3 The Committee is obliged to determine this matter with a view to the
promotion of the licensing objectives which are:



Page 26 Agenda Item 6

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING
SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 3" December 2014

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e Public Safety

e The Prevention of Public Nuisance

e The Protection of Children from Harm.

The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the objection notice and
the evidence it hears.

The Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

(a) Decide to serve a counter notice
(b) Decide not to serve a counter notice

In accordance with the provisions of Part 3 of Schedule 5 of the Act,
where the licensing authority gives a counter-notice under section 105,
the premises user may appeal against the decision. Where the
authority does not give a counter notice, the relevant person who gave
the objection notice may appeal against the decision. In both cases,
appeals must be made to a Magistrates Court within 21 days of
receiving notification of the decision - however, no appeal can be
brought less than 5 working days prior to the first proposed event day.

Service/Operational Implications

A Temporary Event Notice may be served by any person for licensable
activities which it is intended will take place other than under a licence
issued. The person making that notice is the premises user. The notice
has to be given to the licensing authority and other “relevant persons”
not less than ten working days before the event.

Only “relevant persons” can object to a Temporary Event Notice. The
following are “relevant persons”:

(@) the chief officer of police for any police area in which the
premises are situated,

(b)  the local authority by which statutory functions are exercisable in
any area in which the premises are situated in relation to
minimising or preventing the risk of pollution of the environment
or of harm to human health

Objection notices must be given before the end of the third working day
following the day on which the relevant person is given a copy of the
temporary event notice.



Page 27 Agenda Item 6

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING
SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 3" December 2014

3.10 On 19" November 2014 a Temporary Event Notice was received by
Redditch Borough Council from Mr Michael Parchment. The notice
stated that a DJ Club Event will be held at 76 Ipsley Street, Redditch
commencing at 22.00 on Saturday 20™ December 2014 until 06.00 on
Sunday 21 December 2014. A copy of the application can be found at
Appendix 1.

3.11 The Temporary Event Notice is for the sale by retail of alcohol (for
consumption on the premises only), the provision of regulated
entertainment and the provision of late night refreshment.

3.12 Mr Parchment is a personal licence holder — licence issued by
Redditch Borough Council expiring 14™ September 2015.

3.13 On the 24™ November 2014 West Mercia Police served an objection
notice on Mr Parchment. The Police objection is made on the grounds
of Prevention of Crime, Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance
and Protection of Children from Harm. A copy of the Objection Notice
can be found at Appendix 2.

3.14 Members are asked to consider this objection notice and to determine
if it is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives that a
counter notice should be given by Redditch Borough Council. The
effect of the counter notice would be that the licensable activities which
are the subject of the Temporary Event Notice in question would NOT
be permitted by that Temporary Event Notice.

3.15 At any time prior to the hearing, relevant persons may, with the
agreement of the premises user, modify the temporary event notice by
making changes to the notice. The objection notice shall be treated as
having been withdrawn from the time the temporary event notice is
modified. No agreement to modify the temporary event notice could be
reached in this case.

3.16 The premises user and all relevant persons have been invited to attend
the hearing.

Customer / Equalities and Diversity Implications

3.17 None

4. RISK MANAGEMENT
4.1 None

5. APPENDICES




Page 23 Agenda Item 6

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING
SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 3" December 2014

Appendix 1 - TEN Application
Appendix 2 - Objection Notice

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS

Licensing Act 2003
Guidance under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Statement of Licensing Policy

AUTHOR OF REPORT

Name: Dave Etheridge — Senior Practitioner (Licensing)
E Mail: d.etheridge@worcsregservices.gov.uk
Tel: (01527) 881395



mailto:d.etheridge@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Page 29 Agenda Item 6

SaK 2™ Dec 2ol

L.
' Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this
notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the
local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated.
The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

1, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name /

Title Mrs [_] Miss[_] Ms [] Other (please state)
Surname Y ARCHIMENT

Forenames HiC HAaEL

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.

Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title M| Mrs [ Miss[_| Ms[_] Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames

3. Your date of birth Day Month Year

4. Your place of birth
5. National Insurance Number
6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the

separate correspondence box below)

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional) - _

Fax number (optional)
E-Mail address

(if available)

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)




Page 30 Agenda Item 6

Post town Postcode

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)

E-Mail address
(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

=6 \PLley  STeed
SMALLLETY)
OO

RK 18D

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below.

Premises licence number

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

CLUs On

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

NGy CLui

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

DY LB eveat




Page 31 Agenda Item 6

3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all
licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please redd note 6) v

The sale by retail of alcohol ' =

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member
of the-club y:

/

[
The provision of regulated entertainment =
™

The provision of late night refreshment

/

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7) M

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 8)

S ATUROAY LOT QECEMBAE 2 0\

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities
(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

LD - 06D

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on Z <o
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read = ]

note 10) -

If the licensable activities will include the supply On the premises only N/
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be

for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises only ]

(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 11)

Both L]




Page 32 Agenda Item 6

4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes 1 No
(Please tick) FaRln
If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority oDy Bodod i Couyvail
Licence number l ¥{Sc05%

Date of issue

Date of expiry A -
L. 04.201S
Any further relevant details

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 13 and tick the boxes that
apply to you)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises Yes/' No
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which yovarenow | [} | []
giving this temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including o

the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in ("\

that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in Yes | No
which the event period: J

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the Yes | No //
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event | [} ]
notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)
have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same | Yes | No
premises in which the event period: O D/
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the R
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?




Page 33 Agenda Item 6

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event O &
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read note 15)

[ have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes) / '

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the M
premises are situated /

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the Ng
emises are situated f
Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health N

functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one
copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

O g0do0ood

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

8. Condition (Please read note 16)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user. :

9. Declarations (Please read note 17)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not
exceeding level 5 on the standard scale; and

(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Signature

Date ‘/' 19/:\ /, / m /4/—




Page 34 Agenda Item 6

Hatient : YT
person sigming | TUE TWCHACL AR MENT

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 18)

1 acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer signing




Page 35 Agenda Item 6

WEST MERCIA POLICE OBJECTION
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE

76, Ipsley street, Redditch

I, Inspector 3449 Rebecca LOVE, Safer Neighbourhood Inspector for
Redditch, with responsibility for Licensing, having delegated authority from the
Chief Officer of West Mercia Police to exercise powers under the Licensing
Act 2003, hereby give notice of objection to the following Temporary Event
Notices received by West Mercia Police on 19" November 2014, made by
Michael Parchment.

TEN 1 Saturday 6™ December 2014 22:00 — 06:00

TEN 2 Saturday 13" December 2014 22:00 — 06:00

TEN 3 Saturday 20™ December 2014 22:00 — 06:00

TEN 4 Friday 26™ December and Saturday 27" December 2014
22:00 — 06:00 (on each night)

TEN 5 Wednesday 31°% December 2014 22:00 — 06:00

West Mercia Police object to all the applications listed above.
The Police objection is made on the grounds of:

Prevention of Crime

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

76 Ipsley Street, Redditch has recently come under Police scrutiny as there
has been, over the last 6 months, an escalation of incidents, involving
violence and crime directly related to the premises. Evidence of these will
follow in the event of a hearing being held

Rebecca Love
Safer Neighbourhood Inspector - Redditch

Dated 24" November 2014






Page 37 Agenda Item 7

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING

SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 3" December 2014

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE — OBJECTION FROM POLICE

Relevant Portfolio Holder Councillor Yvonne Smith

Portfolio Holder Consulted No

Relevant Head of Service Steve Jorden — Head of
Worcestershire Regulatory Services.

Wards Affected Central

Non-Key Decision

1. SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS

1.1 A Temporary Event Notice was received on 19™ November 2014 from
a Mr Michael Parchment relating to an event at 76 Ipsley Street,
Redditch, B98 7AJ. Mr Parchment had applied in order to permit
licensable activities to take place at the premises from 22.00 on Friday
26" December 2014 to 06.00 on Saturday 27" December 2014 and
also from 22:00 on Saturday 27" December 2014 to 06.00 on Sunday
28" December 2014.

An objection notice was served by West Mercia Police on Monday 24™
November 2014 in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 The Sub-Committee is asked to RESOLVE

Whether or not, having regard to the objection notice, it is
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to serve
a counter notice in respect of the Temporary Event Notice under
section 105(2)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003.

3. KEY ISSUES

Financial Implications

3.1 The Statutory Fee of £21.00 has been paid. Should a counter notice
be served there is a right of appeal to Magistrates Court. Should an
appeal be successful the Magistrates may make an order for costs.

Legal Implications

3.2  The Sub-Committee should have regard to any National Guidance set
down under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Redditch Borough
Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

3.3 The Committee is obliged to determine this matter with a view to the
promotion of the licensing objectives which are:



Page 38 Agenda Item 7

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING
SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 3" December 2014

e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e Public Safety

e The Prevention of Public Nuisance

e The Protection of Children from Harm.

3.4  The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the objection notice and
the evidence it hears.

3.5 The Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

(a) Decide to serve a counter notice
(b) Decide not to serve a counter notice

3.6 In accordance with the provisions of Part 3 of Schedule 5 of the Act,
where the licensing authority gives a counter-notice under section 105,
the premises user may appeal against the decision. Where the
authority does not give a counter notice, the relevant person who gave
the objection notice may appeal against the decision. In both cases,
appeals must be made to a Magistrates Court within 21 days of
receiving notification of the decision - however, no appeal can be
brought less than 5 working days prior to the first proposed event day.

Service/Operational Implications

3.7 A Temporary Event Notice may be served by any person for licensable
activities which it is intended will take place other than under a licence
issued. The person making that notice is the premises user. The notice
has to be given to the licensing authority and other “relevant persons”
not less than ten working days before the event.

3.8 Only “relevant persons” can object to a Temporary Event Notice. The
following are “relevant persons”:

(@) the chief officer of police for any police area in which the
premises are situated,

(b) the local authority by which statutory functions are exercisable in
any area in which the premises are situated in relation to
minimising or preventing the risk of pollution of the environment
or of harm to human health

3.9  Objection notices must be given before the end of the third working day
following the day on which the relevant person is given a copy of the
temporary event notice.



Page 39 Agenda Item 7

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING
SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 3" December 2014

3.10 On 19" November 2014 a Temporary Event Notice was received by
Redditch Borough Council from Mr Michael Parchment. The notice
stated that a DJ Club Event will be held at 76 Ipsley Street, Redditch
from 22:00 on Friday 26" December 2014 to 06.00 on Saturday 27"
December 2014 and from 22:00 on Saturday 27" December 2014 to
06.00 on Sunday 28™ December 2014. A copy of the application can
be found at Appendix 1.

3.11 The Temporary Event Notice is for the sale by retail of alcohol (for
consumption on the premises only), the provision of regulated
entertainment and the provision of late night refreshment.

3.12 Mr Parchment is a personal licence holder — licence issued by
Redditch Borough Council expiring 14™ September 2015.

3.13 On the 24™ November 2014 West Mercia Police served an objection
notice on Mr Parchment. The Police objection is made on the grounds
of Prevention of Crime, Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance
and Protection of Children from Harm. A copy of the Objection Notice
can be found at Appendix 2.

3.14 Members are asked to consider this objection notice and to determine
if it is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives that a
counter notice should be given by Redditch Borough Council. The
effect of the counter notice would be that the licensable activities which
are the subject of the Temporary Event Notice in question would NOT
be permitted by that Temporary Event Notice.

3.15 At any time prior to the hearing, relevant persons may, with the
agreement of the premises user, modify the temporary event notice by
making changes to the notice. The objection notice shall be treated as
having been withdrawn from the time the temporary event notice is
modified. No agreement to modify the temporary event notice could be
reached in this case.

3.16 The premises user and all relevant persons have been invited to attend
the hearing.

Customer / Equalities and Diversity Implications

3.17 None

4. RISK MANAGEMENT

4.1 None

5. APPENDICES




Page 40 Agenda Item 7

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING
SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 3" December 2014

Appendix 1 - TEN Application
Appendix 2 - Objection Notice

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS

Licensing Act 2003
Guidance under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Statement of Licensing Policy

AUTHOR OF REPORT

Name: Dave Etheridge — Senior Practitioner (Licensing)
E Mail: d.etheridge@worcsregservices.gov.uk
Tel: (01527) 881395



mailto:d.etheridge@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Page 41 Agenda Item 7
R 26, Sex 277 De
Lic.

' Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice, If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You

1, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name ;

Title Mrs [ ] Miss[ | Ms [] Other (please state)
Surname VAL MERT

Forenames MICHAC L

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.

Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mr| | Mrs| | Miss[_] Ms|_] Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames

3. Your date of birth Da Month Year

4. Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Number
6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the
Separate correspondence box below

Post town

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)
E-Mail address

(if available)

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)




Page 42 Agenda Iltem 7

Post town Postcode

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)

E-Mail address
(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

6 (PN SR
StHALLuieeD
Reo0rICH
Y 743

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below.

Premises licence number

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

CLUB Only

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

NLGHT CLUg

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

DT CulRk evad




Page 43 Agenda Item 7

i

3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all

licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol

/
B/

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member
of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7)

L]
P
7
/
B /

[

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 8)

A0 26T Decerpey O+ SAToedAY ]

Please state the times during the event period that you propose {o carry on licensable activities

(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

)7 DECeM&R
2O

20 -06UD - EACH NIGHT

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to

allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers, (Please read
note 10)

LSO

If the licensable activities will include the supply On the premises only
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be

for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises only
(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note | 1)

Both

O O




Page 44 Agenda Item 7

4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes/| No
(Please tick) M [0
If“Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

3 . . - o PO il v ) ~ ; ~
Issuing licensing authority (A )D e Koo H CouvQ L
Licence number |¥ ¢ (?;\ 0S¢

Date of issue

Date of expiry ‘L{ 0. 2(..,\ .
Any further relevant details .

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 13 and tick the boxes that
apply to you)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises | Yes/| No
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now 1O
giving this temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including

the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in - \
that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in Yes A4 No
which the event period: | [

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the Yes | No
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event | [_|
notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)
have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same | Yes | No
premises in which the event period: ]
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the ] L:l/
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?




Page 45 Agenda ltem 7

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year,

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event | [7] 1
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read note 15)

I have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes)

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
remises are situated

N \\ N

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one
copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions

\

.

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

ODdDOO0O0QdQ g

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

8. Condition (Please read note 16)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user,

9. Declarations (Please read note 17)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief,

I understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not
exceeding level 5 on the standard scale; and

(i) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Date /K” — (// _ /(L/L




Page 46 Agenda ltem 7

N f N ) \ p YA D) " 5
p;r::nosigrﬁng N McdAact PRCHMANT

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 18)

1 acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer signing




Page 47 Agenda Item 7

WEST MERCIA POLICE OBJECTION
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE

76, Ipsley street, Redditch

I, Inspector 3449 Rebecca LOVE, Safer Neighbourhood Inspector for
Redditch, with responsibility for Licensing, having delegated authority from the
Chief Officer of West Mercia Police to exercise powers under the Licensing
Act 2003, hereby give notice of objection to the following Temporary Event
Notices received by West Mercia Police on 19" November 2014, made by
Michael Parchment.

TEN 1 Saturday 6™ December 2014 22:00 — 06:00

TEN 2 Saturday 13" December 2014 22:00 — 06:00

TEN 3 Saturday 20™ December 2014 22:00 — 06:00

TEN 4 Friday 26™ December and Saturday 27" December 2014
22:00 — 06:00 (on each night)

TEN 5 Wednesday 31°% December 2014 22:00 — 06:00

West Mercia Police object to all the applications listed above.
The Police objection is made on the grounds of:

Prevention of Crime

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

76 Ipsley Street, Redditch has recently come under Police scrutiny as there
has been, over the last 6 months, an escalation of incidents, involving
violence and crime directly related to the premises. Evidence of these will
follow in the event of a hearing being held

Rebecca Love
Safer Neighbourhood Inspector - Redditch

Dated 24" November 2014






Page 49 Agenda Item 8

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING

SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 3" December 2014

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE — OBJECTION FROM POLICE

Relevant Portfolio Holder Councillor Yvonne Smith

Portfolio Holder Consulted No

Relevant Head of Service Steve Jorden — Head of
Worcestershire Regulatory Services.

Wards Affected Central

Non-Key Decision

1. SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS

1.1 A Temporary Event Notice was received on 19™ November 2014 from
a Mr Michael Parchment relating to an event at 76 Ipsley Street,
Redditch, B98 7AJ. Mr Parchment had applied in order to permit
licensable activities to take place at the premises from 22.00 on
Wednesday 31% December 2014 to 06.00 on Thursday 1% January
2015.

An objection notice was served by West Mercia Police on Monday 24"
November 2014 in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 The Sub-Committee is asked to RESOLVE

Whether or not, having regard to the objection notice, it is
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to serve
a counter notice in respect of the Temporary Event Notice under
section 105(2)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003.

3. KEY ISSUES

Financial Implications

3.1 The Statutory Fee of £21.00 has been paid. Should a counter notice
be served there is a right of appeal to Magistrates Court. Should an
appeal be successful the Magistrates may make an order for costs.

Legal Implications

3.2  The Sub-Committee should have regard to any National Guidance set
down under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Redditch Borough
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

3.3 The Committee is obliged to determine this matter with a view to the
promotion of the licensing objectives which are:



Page 50 Agenda Item 8

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING
SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 3" December 2014

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e Public Safety

e The Prevention of Public Nuisance

e The Protection of Children from Harm.

The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the objection notice and
the evidence it hears.

The Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

(a) Decide to serve a counter notice
(b) Decide not to serve a counter notice

In accordance with the provisions of Part 3 of Schedule 5 of the Act,
where the licensing authority gives a counter-notice under section 105,
the premises user may appeal against the decision. Where the
authority does not give a counter notice, the relevant person who gave
the objection notice may appeal against the decision. In both cases,
appeals must be made to a Magistrates Court within 21 days of
receiving notification of the decision - however, no appeal can be
brought less than 5 working days prior to the first proposed event day.

Service/Operational Implications

A Temporary Event Notice may be served by any person for licensable
activities which it is intended will take place other than under a licence
issued. The person making that notice is the premises user. The notice
has to be given to the licensing authority and other “relevant persons”
not less than ten working days before the event.

Only “relevant persons” can object to a Temporary Event Notice. The
following are “relevant persons”:

(@) the chief officer of police for any police area in which the
premises are situated,

(b)  the local authority by which statutory functions are exercisable in
any area in which the premises are situated in relation to
minimising or preventing the risk of pollution of the environment
or of harm to human health

Objection notices must be given before the end of the third working day
following the day on which the relevant person is given a copy of the
temporary event notice.



Page 51 Agenda Item 8

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING
SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 3" December 2014

3.10 On 19" November 2014 a Temporary Event Notice was received by
Redditch Borough Council from Mr Michael Parchment. The notice
stated that a DJ Club Event will be held at 76 Ipsley Street, Redditch
commencing at 22.00 on Wednesday 31 December 2014 to 06.00 on
Thursday 1% January 2015. A copy of the application can be found at
Appendix 1.

3.11 The Temporary Event Notice is for the sale by retail of alcohol (for
consumption on the premises only), the provision of regulated
entertainment and the provision of late night refreshment.

3.12 Mr Parchment is a personal licence holder — licence issued by
Redditch Borough Council expiring 14™ September 2015.

3.13 On the 24™ November 2014 West Mercia Police served an objection
notice on Mr Parchment. The Police objection is made on the grounds
of Prevention of Crime, Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance
and Protection of Children from Harm. A copy of the Objection Notice
can be found at Appendix 2.

3.14 Members are asked to consider this objection notice and to determine
if it is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives that a
counter notice should be given by Redditch Borough Council. The
effect of the counter notice would be that the licensable activities which
are the subject of the Temporary Event Notice in question would NOT
be permitted by that Temporary Event Notice.

3.15 At any time prior to the hearing, relevant persons may, with the
agreement of the premises user, modify the temporary event notice by
making changes to the notice. The objection notice shall be treated as
having been withdrawn from the time the temporary event notice is
modified. No agreement to modify the temporary event notice could be
reached in this case.

3.16 The premises user and all relevant persons have been invited to attend
the hearing.

Customer / Equalities and Diversity Implications

3.17 None

4. RISK MANAGEMENT
4.1 None

5. APPENDICES




Page 52 Agenda Item 8

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING
SUB-COMMITTEE Date: 3" December 2014

Appendix 1 - TEN Application
Appendix 2 - Objection Notice

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS

Licensing Act 2003
Guidance under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Statement of Licensing Policy

AUTHOR OF REPORT

Name: Dave Etheridge — Senior Practitioner (Licensing)
E Mail: d.etheridge@worcsregservices.gov.uk
Tel: (01527) 881395



mailto:d.etheridge@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Page 53 Agenda Item 8
WED 31 Dec oy
LiC.

' Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this
notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the
local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated.
The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

1, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name

Title /Mrs [L] Miss[ T Ms [] Other (please state)
Surname PR2CHMETT
Forenames ¢ W ¢ HAacL

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title M| | Mrs [ Miss[ ] Ms[ | Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames

3. Your date of birth Day Month Year

4. Your place of birth
5. National Insurance Number
6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the

separate correspondence box below)

Post town

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers
Daytime

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)
E-Mail address

(if available)

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

Evening (optional)




Page 54 Agenda Item 8

Post town Postcode

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)
Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)
E-Mail address

(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)

(Please read note 2)

6 (e Sreeet
SHAWWOUD

LA OTTC Y

AaR Fa5
Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below.

Premises licence number

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend o restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

C e OnUo

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

NIGHT Cwi

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

DS Gl evadt




_

Page 55 Agenda Item 8

[T.The licensable activities

]

Please state the licensable activities that

licensable activities you

intend to carry on). (Please read

you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick al]

The sale by retail of alcohol

note 6) .
L

The supply of alcohol b
of the club

y or on behalf of a club to,

L

or to the order of, a member

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

s
Z

[

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7

i~

Please state the dates on which
activities. (Please read note 8)

you intend to use these premises for licensable

7/

C

WO

“ONE S DAY

Please state the times during the
(please give times in 24 hour clo

.f)t“ .\ ‘

event period that you prop
ck). (Please read note 9)

DECAAREZ 7 ey

0s¢ {0 carry on licensable activities

O (

& (O

Please state the maximum number of
allow to be present at the premises durin
licensable activities, including any staff,
note 10)

peo

ple at any one time that you intend to
g the times when you intend to carry on
organisers or performers, (Please read

If the licensable activities will
of alcohol, please state wheth
for consumption on or off the
(please tick as appropriate),

premises,

include the supply
er the supplies will be

(Please read note | 1)

On the premises only

or both Off the premises only

Both




Page 56 Agenda Item 8

4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes,”| No
(Please tick) / |
If“Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.
Issuing licensing authority | (7c001TCH BolOw, H_Conci—
Licence number CI AT P

g KIS 00S8 L

Date of issue
Date of expiry l L\A . OCL Z( \ &
Any further relevant details .

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 13 and tick the boxes that
apply to you)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises | Yes }No
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you arenow | [2}/| []
giving this temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in
that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in Yes | No
which the event period: O |y
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that apply to you) |

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the Yes | No /
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event | [] | [}
notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)
have given for events in the same calendar year,

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same | Yes | No
premises in which the event period: HEIN
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the ]
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?




Page 57 Agenda Item 8

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes No/
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event |
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read note 15)

N

I have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes)

-

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the
remises are situated

N

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
premises are situated

\

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one
copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions

\\.

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

O O0ddgQd

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

8. Condition (Please read note 16)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user.

9. Declarations (Please read note 17)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not
exceeding level 5 on the standard scale; and

(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Signature

Date ///>); V4 //‘ré |




Page 58

Agenda Iltem 8

Name of

Person signing M fAlCHAEL  PallCHHET

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 18)

1 acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer signing




Page 59 Agenda Item 8

WEST MERCIA POLICE OBJECTION
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE

76, Ipsley street, Redditch

I, Inspector 3449 Rebecca LOVE, Safer Neighbourhood Inspector for
Redditch, with responsibility for Licensing, having delegated authority from the
Chief Officer of West Mercia Police to exercise powers under the Licensing
Act 2003, hereby give notice of objection to the following Temporary Event
Notices received by West Mercia Police on 19" November 2014, made by
Michael Parchment.

TEN 1 Saturday 6™ December 2014 22:00 — 06:00

TEN 2 Saturday 13" December 2014 22:00 — 06:00

TEN 3 Saturday 20™ December 2014 22:00 — 06:00

TEN 4 Friday 26™ December and Saturday 27" December 2014
22:00 — 06:00 (on each night)

TEN 5 Wednesday 31°% December 2014 22:00 — 06:00

West Mercia Police object to all the applications listed above.
The Police objection is made on the grounds of:

Prevention of Crime

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

76 Ipsley Street, Redditch has recently come under Police scrutiny as there
has been, over the last 6 months, an escalation of incidents, involving
violence and crime directly related to the premises. Evidence of these will
follow in the event of a hearing being held

Rebecca Love
Safer Neighbourhood Inspector - Redditch

Dated 24" November 2014






	Agenda
	4 Temporary Event Notice - Objection from West Mercia Police
	TEN 06-12-14
	Police Objection to TENS

	5 Temporary Event Notice - Objection from West Mercia Police
	TEN 13-12-14
	Police Objection to TENS

	6 Temporary Event Notice - Objection from West Mercia Police
	TEN 20-12-14
	Police Objection to TENS

	7 Temporary Event Notice - Objection from West Mercia Police
	TEN 26 - 27-12-14
	Police Objection to TENS

	8 Temporary Event Notice - Objection from West Mercia Police
	TEN 31-12-14
	Police Objection to TENS


